

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: March 16, 2017 7:07 AM
To: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Cc: Donna Kinapen
Subject: Re: BN - OESP CRA Wet Consent

I believe the note reflects the discussions that have been had over the consent form issue and what would be useful in terms of CRA assistance.

I sent it over to Michael as I understood it had been raised at the meeting yesterday and there was a desire for something quickly.

Happy to discuss.

Brian Hewson

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 16, 2017, at 6:41 AM, Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) <Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> Good morning, just confirming whether this includes our input as well? Donna, I believe you and Brett chatted about this and wanted to make sure it was shared with us before it went up.

>

> Thanks!

>

>

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry

> Original Message

> From: Reid, Michael (ENERGY) <Michael.Reid@ontario.ca>

> Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 7:54 PM

> To: Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)

> Cc: Feather, Adam (ENERGY)

> Subject: Fw: BN - OESP CRA Wet Consent

>

>

>

> Michael Reid

> 416-325-6544

> Original Message

> From: Brian Hewson <Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca>

> Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 7:40 PM

> To: Reid, Michael (ENERGY)

> Subject: BN - OESP CRA Wet Consent

>

>

> Hi Michael,

>

> I am passing along a note my team has done on the CRA matter. As I understand the ask was for an understanding of what we need from CRA and that is included. As you know much better progress has been occurring of late and in fact our vendor (ICF) is preparing further work to develop a proposal for CRA's review.

>

> I think our main concern now is that the multiple projects (in particular any major changes for ICF related to MCSS) on OESP knock the wet consent replacement off track. That would certainly not be good as we know the consent form is a significant barrier.

>

> Happy to discuss if you have any questions.

>

> Brian

>

>

> This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

>

> Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

> <BN - OESP CRA consent_170315.docx>